Tom Cokenias

From: Joe Hsieh [hsieh@etc.org.tw]

Sent: Sunday, August 19, 2007 6:28 PM

To: Tom Cokenias

Cc: Tom Cokenias

Subject: Re: Tatung Co., FCC ID: BIM-AWD510, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7120, Notice#1

FOF
Adobe

07-07-MAS-058-01

_Test Report.p... Dear Sir

Attached please find the revise test report.
The model numbers for the Boonton power meter and peak power sensor are:
Power meter: 4532-01-02

Peak power sensor: 56518

Any questions please contact with me. Thanks.

Best regards,

Joe

From: <TCokenias@ccsemc.com>

To: <Hsieh@etc.org.tw>

Cc: <TCokenias@ccsemc.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2007 3:21 AM

Subject: Tatung Co., FCC ID: BJM-AWD510, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7120,
Notice#1

> Dear Joe Hsieh,

>

> | have been assigne to review your application. The following items
must

> be addressed before processing can continue:

>

> 1. Please provide the model number for the Boonton power meter and
peak

> power sensor.

>



>

>

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue

> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please

note

> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be

> submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should

> be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>

>



